A Academic Affairs
UNIVERSITY of ALASKA ANCHORAGE

June 12, 2015
MEMORANDUM

TO: Chancellotr’s Cabinet
Full Council of Deans and Directors

321 | Providence Drive

Anchorage, AK 99508-46 14

T 907.786.1050, F 907.786.1426
www.uaa.alaska.edu/academicaffairs/

FROM: Monica Kane !\/\QLUL Cr_ E\DKW

Assistant Provos

RE: SUMMER 2016 ACADEMIC CALENDAR

Please be advised the Summer 2016 academic calendar has been finalized as detailed below. If you have
any questions or concerns regarding the established dates, please do not hesitate to contact me at 786-1030.

Thank you.

SUMMER 2016

Faculty Contracts Begin

Summer Session Instruction Begins
10-Week Session Begins
1st 5-Week Session Begins

May 8, 2016
May 16
May 16
May 16

Memorial Day Holiday — No Class Day for 10 Week Session and 1st 5-Week session May 30

1st 5-Week Session Ends

2nd 5-Week Session Begins

Grades Due for 1st 5-Week Session
July 4th Holiday — No Class Days for 10 Week Session
July 4th Holiday — No Class Days for 2nd 5-Week Session
Summer Session Instruction Ends

10-Week Session Ends

2nd 5-Week Session Ends

Grades Due for 10-Week Session and 2nd 5-Week Session
Faculty Contracts End

Cc:  Administrative Services Senior Executive Team (ASSET)
UAA Governance Office

June 20
June 22
June 23
July 1, 4,5
July4 & 5
July 30
July 30
July 30
August 3
August 6



